
 

DEPARTMENTS:  AREA CODE (707)  

ADMINISTRATION 4 21 - 7 3 0 0  �  PLANNING 4 2 1 - 7 3 3 5  �  BUILDING 42 1 - 7 3 10  �  FINANCE 42 1 - 7 3 20  

FIRE 4 2 5 - 9 1 3 3  �  RECREATION & COMMUNITY SERVICES 4 21 - 7 2 0 0  �  POLICE 4 21 - 7 3 7 3  �  PUBLIC WORKS 

4 2 1 - 7 3 4 0  

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 4 2 1 - 7 3 0 9  FAX 4 21 - 7 3 6 6  

 

CITY COUNCIL 

Pedro “Pete” M. Sanchez, Mayor 

Mike Hudson, Mayor Pro-Tem 

Jane Day 

Sam Derting 

Michael A. Segala 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

First and Third Tuesday 

Every Month 
 

 

A G E N D A 

 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE 

SUISUN CITY COUNCIL, REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

AND HOUSING AUTHORITY 

TUESDAY, AUGUST 16, 2011 

7:00 P.M. 

SUISUN CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS -- 701 CIVIC CENTER BOULEVARD -- SUISUN CITY, CALIFORNIA 

(Next Ord. No. - 720 
 (Next City Council Res. No. 2011 – 77) 

(Next Redevelopment Agency Res. No. RA2011 – 26) 
(Next Housing Authority Res. No. HA2011 – 05) 

ROLL CALL 

Council / Board Members 
Pledge of Allegiance 
Invocation 

PRESENTATIONS/APPOINTMENTS 
(Presentations, Awards, Proclamations, Appointments). 

1. Presentation by Amit Pal of $1,000 Grant from Pacific Gas and Electric to the Suisun City 
Fire Department for the World Trade Center Memorial Steel.  

2. Presentation of Certificate of Appreciation to Retired Police Office Kevin Page.  

PUBLIC COMMENT 
(Requests by citizens to discuss any matter under our jurisdiction other than an item posted on this 

agenda per California Government Code §54954.3 allowing 3 minutes to each speaker). 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST NOTIFICATION  
(Any items on this agenda that might be a conflict of interest to any Councilmembers / Boardmembers 

should be identified at this time.) 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
Consent calendar items requiring little or no discussion may be acted upon with one motion. 

City Council 

3. Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2011-___:  Authorizing the City Manager to Enter into 
an Addendum to an Existing License Agreement with Island Gypsy Cruises for the Operation 
of Vessels from the Suisun City Marina – (Wooden). 

 



August 16, 2011 City Council / Redevelopment Agency /Housing Authority Agenda Page 2 

 

 

4. Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2011-___:  Authorizing the City Manager to Enter into a 
Construction Contract on the City’s Behalf with Ghilotti Construction for the Chyrl Way 
Rehabilitation Project – (Kasperson).  

5. Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2011-__:  Approving and Authorizing the City Manager 
to Execute Second Lease Amendment with California Marine Sports, Inc. – (Garben).  

6. Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2011-__:  Supporting the Submission of a Grant 
Application for Development of a Children’s Memory Garden by the Solano County Chapter 
of The Compassionate Friends – (Wooden).  

Joint City Council / Redevelopment Agency  

7. Council/Agency Approval of the July 2011 Payroll Warrants inclusive in the amount of 
$1,047,018.36; and Council Approval of the July 2011 Payable Warrants inclusive in the 
amount of $991,019.50 and Agency Approval of the July 2011 Payable Warrants inclusive in 
the amount of $1,037,110.11 – (Finance). 

Joint City Council / Redevelopment Agency / Housing Authority  

8. Council/Agency/Authority Review and Accept the Financial Officer’s Investment Report for 
the Quarter ending June 30, 2011 – (Anderson).  

9. Council/Agency/Commission Approval of the Minutes of the Regular and Special Meetings 
of the Suisun City Council, Redevelopment Agency Board and Housing Authority Board 
held on July 19, 2011 – (Hobson).    

GENERAL BUSINESS 

PUBLIC HEARINGS   

City Council 

10. PUBLIC HEARING  (CONTINUED TO SEPTEMBER 6, 2011) 
Council Adoption of Resolution 2011-__:  Recommending Approving a Preferred Land Use 
Alternative for the 2035 General Plan Update – (Wooden).   

 
11. PUBLIC HEARING 

Council Consideration, Waive Reading, and Introduction of Ordinance No. ___:  
Determining it will Comply with the Voluntary Alternative Redevelopment Program 
Pursuant to Part 1.9 of Division 24 of the California Health and safety Code in Order to 
Permit the Continued Existence and Operation of the Suisun City Redevelopment Agency – 
(Garben). 

REPORTS  (Informational items only.) 

12. City Manager/Executive Director/Staff –  

13. Mayor/Council -Chair/Boardmembers 

ADJOURNMENT 

 



August 16, 2011 City Council / Redevelopment Agency /Housing Authority Agenda Page 3 

 

 

A complete packet of information containing Staff Reports and exhibits related to each item is 
available for public review at least 72 hours prior to a Council /Agency/authority Meeting or, in 
the event that it is delivered to the Council/Boardmembers less than 72 hours prior to a 
Council/Agency/Authority Meeting, as soon as it is so delivered. The packet is available for 
review in the City Manager’s Office during normal business hours. 

PLEASE NOTE: 
1. The City Council hopes to conclude its public business by 11:00 P.M.  Ordinarily, no new items will be taken up after the 11:00 P.M. 

cutoff and any items remaining will be agendized for the next meeting.  The agendas have been prepared with the hope that all items 
scheduled will be discussed within the time allowed. 

2. Suisun City is committed to providing full access to these proceedings; individuals with special needs may call 421-7300. 
3. City Council agendas are posted at least 72 hours in advance of regular meetings at: 

City Hall Fire Station Senior Center 
701 Civic Center Boulevard 621 Pintail Drive 318 Merganser Drive 

  
 



PREPARED BY:  April Wooden, Community Development Director  

REVIEWED/APPROVED BY: Suzanne Bragdon, City Manager 
 

AGENDA TRANSMITTAL 
 

MEETING DATE:  August 16, 2011 
 

CITY AGENDA ITEM:  Adoption of Council Resolution No. 2011-___ Authorizing the City 
Manager to Enter into an Addendum to an Existing License Agreement with Island Gypsy Cruises 
for the Operation of Vessels from the Suisun City Marina.  
 

FISCAL IMPACT:  A license fee of 10 percent of the gross revenue from the vessels would be 
paid to the City’s General Fund.  At this point it is not possible to estimate how much revenue may 
be generated per year. 
 

BACKGROUND:  Since the City has undertaken extensive measures to revitalize the Suisun City 
Marina for improved usage by the public, the operation of a cruise vessel, tour boat, or water taxi 
from the Suisun City Marina would be of benefit to the City.  In addition, the City intends for the 
Marina to be a catalyst for revitalization of downtown Suisun City.  The operation of these vessels 
would assist the City in meeting its marketing and entertainment goals for downtown Suisun City. 
 

STAFF REPORT:  Key points of the Addendum are as follows: 
 

• The Addendum would allow the Licensee to add the use of his boat, the River Otter, as a 
tourism vessel. 

• The Licensee would continue to have a non-exclusive right to operate the vessels.   

• The term of the agreement would remain month-to-month.  

• The City Council would retain the right to terminate the agreement without cause by 
providing to the Licensee a 30-day written notice. 

• The Licensee would pay a license fee equal to 10 percent of the gross revenue for each 
vessel operated. 

• The Licensee would continue to indemnify and hold the City and City property free and 
harmless from any and all liability, claims, loss, damages, or expenses and to provide 
insurance to protect the City.  

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the City Council adopt Resolution No. 
2011-__: Authorizing the City Manager to Enter into an Addendum to an Existing License 
Agreement with Island Gypsy Cruises for the Operation of Vessels from the Suisun City Marina.  
 

ATTACHMENTS: 

 
1. Resolution No. 2011-__: Authorizing the City Manager to Enter into an Addendum to an 

Existing License Agreement with Island Gypsy Cruises for the Operation of Vessels from 
the Suisun City Marina. 

 



RESOLUTION NO. 2011-__ 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SUISUN CITY 

AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO AN AMENDMENT OF AN 

EXISTING  LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH ISLAND GYPSY CRUISES FOR THE 

OPERATION OF VESSELS FROM THE SUISUN CITY MARINA 

 

 WHEREAS, the City has taken extensive measures to revitalize the Suisun City Marina for 
improved usage by the public; and 
  
 WHEREAS, the City intends for the Marina to be a catalyst for revitalization of downtown 
Suisun City; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the operation of a cruise boat, a water taxi, or other touring vessels from within 
the Suisun City Marina assists the City in meeting its marketing and entertainment goals for 
downtown Suisun City.  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Suisun 
City authorizes the City Manager to execute the attached Addendum to the existing License 
Agreement with Island Gypsy Cruises to allow the use of the Suisun Marina for operation of 
additional vessels in exchange for a monthly payment to the City in the amount of 10% of the gross 
revenue generated, and to take such further actions as are necessary or appropriate to implement this 
Resolution. 
 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Suisun 
City, duly held on the 16th day of August, 2011 by the following vote: 

AYES: Councilmembers:    
NOES: Councilmembers:    
ABSENT: Councilmembers:    
ABSTAIN: Councilmembers:    

 
 WITNESS my hand and the seal of said City this 16th day of August, 2011. 
 
 
   

 Linda Hobson, CMC 
 City Clerk 
 
 



PREPARED BY:   Amanda Dum, Administrative Assistant I 

REVIEWED/APPROVED BY:  Daniel Kasperson, Building & Public Works Director 
 Suzanne Bragdon, City Manager 

 

AGENDA TRANSMITTAL 
 

MEETING DATE:  August 16, 2011  
 

CITY AGENDA ITEM:  Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2011-___:  Authorizing the City 
Manager to Enter into a Construction Contract on the City’s Behalf with Ghilotti Construction for 
the Chyrl Way Rehabilitation Project. 
 

FISCAL IMPACT:  A total of $855,000 has been appropriated for the Chyrl Way Rehabilitation 
Project in the FY 2011-2012 Capital Project Budget.  This project is funded through a 
combination of Suisun-Solano Water Authority funds and Fairfield Suisun Sewer District funds.  
There would be no fiscal impact on the General Fund.  Ghilotti Construction, the low bidder, 
submitted a construction bid of $671,912 for the project.  After a 10 percent contingency 
($67,191) and 5 percent for staff time ($33,595), the total cost for the construction phase of the 
project would be $772,698.   
 

STAFF REPORT:  In general, this project would replace water service lines; replace sanitary 
sewer main pipeline; reconnect the sanitary sewer laterals; and rehabilitate the street pavement 
including replacing curbs, gutters, and curb ramps.  The street would receive a full overlay.  This 
work would be performed on Chyrl Way bounded by Blossom Avenue to the west and 
Humphrey Drive to the east.  Staff developed a bid package for the project based on the 
completion of the items listed above and advertised the project beginning on July 6, 2011.   

Bids for the project were opened on August 4, 2011, at 3:00 PM, at which time seven bids were 
received and read aloud.  Staff has reviewed the low bidder’s proposal and bid documents and has 
determined that the bid submitted by Ghilotti Construction is responsive and that Ghilotti 
Construction is a responsible bidder.  The bid results were as follows: 

 Company     Base Bid   

 Engineer’s Estimate  $713,800.00 

 Ghilotti Construction    671,912.00 

 G.D. Nelson Construction     679,777.00 
 Bay Pacific Pipeline, Inc.    716,079.50 
 Hess Construction Co., Inc.    736,116.00  
 Martin General Engineering, Inc.   755,906.25 
 Ghilotti Brothers, Inc.    765,272.00 
 Atlas Peak Construction    797,509.75  

 

The Ghilotti Construction’s contract cost of $671,912 is $41,888 below the Engineer’s Estimate of 
$713,800.  Because the work will include trenching for utilities and a full reconstruction of the 
roadway, there may be significant disruption for the residents.  Written notifications will be sent 
to all residents, a social media outreach will be undertaken, and a public meeting will be 
scheduled.  Input from the neighborhood will be welcomed and staff will work with the 
contractor to minimize impacts where possible. 

 



 
 

RECOMMENDATION:  It is recommended that the City Council adopt Resolution No. 2011-
__:  Authorizing the City Manager to Enter into a Construction Contract on the City’s Behalf with 
Ghilotti Construction for Chyrl Way Rehabilitation Project. 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Resolution No. 2011-___: Authorizing the City Manager to Enter into a Construction 
Contract on the City’s Behalf with Ghilotti Construction for the Chyrl Way Rehabilitation 
Project. 



RESOLUTION NO. 2011- 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SUISUN CITY 

AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO A CONSTRUCTION 

CONTRACT ON THE CITY’S BEHALF WITH GHILOTTI CONSTRUCTION 

FOR THE CHYRL WAY REHABILITATION PROJECT 

 

 WHEREAS, staff has prepared plans, specifications and an estimate for bidding the 
Project; and  
  

 WHEREAS, seven bid proposals were received by the City by 3:00 pm on the 
August 4, 2011, and were opened and read aloud; and 
  

 WHEREAS, Ghilotti Construction Company provided the lowest responsive and 
responsible bid of $671,912 for a total contract price of $671,912.  
  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of 
Suisun City authorizes the City Manager to enter into a Construction Contract on behalf of 
the City with Ghilotti Construction Company for the Chyrl Way Rehabilitation Project in 
the amount of $671,912, and to take any and all necessary and appropriate actions to 
implement this contract.  The City Council further authorizes the City Manager to approve 
charges for contingencies not to exceed $67,191. 
   

 PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City 
of Suisun City duly held on Tuesday, the 16th day of August 2011, by the following vote: 
 

AYES: Councilmembers:    
NOES: Councilmembers:    
ABSENT: Councilmembers:    
ABSTAIN: Councilmembers:    
  

 WITNESS my hand and the seal of said City this 16th day of August 2011. 
 
   
 Donna Pock, CMC 
 Deputy City Clerk 

 



PREPARED BY: Jason D. Garben, Economic Development Director 

APPROVED BY: Suzanne Bragdon, City Manager 
 

AGENDA TRANSMITTAL 
 

MEETING DATE:  August 16, 2011 
 

CITY AGENDA ITEM:  Council Resolution No. 2011-__:  Approving and Authorizing the City 
Manager to Execute Second Lease Amendment with California Marine Sports, Inc. 
 

FISCAL IMPACT:  The lease amendment would provide for a revised rent structure from July 
2011 through March 2013.  The rent would be revised to a payment of $3,500 per month through 
2013.  The aggregate rent payments during the first five-term of the lease would decrease to 
approximately $192,375, which would be approximately $43,000 (or 18.3%) less than the rent 
terms of the original lease. 
 

BACKGROUND:   California Marine Sports, Inc. entered into a lease agreement on              
March 25, 2008, for the operation of a boating sale and repair service center located at                
1240 Kellogg Street, adjacent to the Suisun City Marina Boat Launch.  At the time, the facility had 
been vacant for quite some time, and the City was fortunate to find a marine sales and service 
operator to sustain a successful waterfront business district and marina facility.  Due to the current 
business climate, California Marine Sports has requested a rent reduction to offset a significant 
decline in its revenue, largely driven by a lack of retail sales. 
 

STAFF REPORT:  The boating industry has been hit especially hard by the economic recession.  
Many boat dealerships located in Northern California have closed over the past couple years.  In 
order for California Marine Sports to weather this economic downturn and to ensure that marine 
sales and service operations continue to be available in Suisun City, California Marine Sports, Inc. 
has requested a modification of the base rent payment schedule for the period of July 2011 through 
March 2013 (March 2013 is the end of the first term of the lease agreement).   

A lease amendment with a revised base rent schedule has been prepared, and it is attached to the 
resolution as Attachment 1.  Thus, as previously mentioned, the aggregate rent scheduled to be 
paid to the Agency during the first five-year term would be approximately $43,000 (or 18.3%) 
less than the aggregate rent that would be due pursuant to the original lease terms.  Given the 
desire of the City to continue to offer a full-service marina that includes a marine sales and 
service facility, staff recommends amending the lease agreement with California Marine Sports. 

  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends the following adopt Resolution No. 2011-
__:  Approving and Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Second Lease Amendment with 
California Marine Sports, Inc. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Resolution No. 2011-__:  Approving and Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Second 
Lease Amendment with California Marine Sports, Inc. 



RESOLUTION NO. 2011-__ 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF SUISUN CITY COUNCIL APPROVING 

AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE SECOND LEASE 

AMENDMENT WITH CALIFORNIA MARINE SPORTS, INC 

 

 

 WHEREAS, the Suisun City Redevelopment Agency (“Agency”) entered into a 
lease agreement with California Marine Sports, Inc. (“Lessee”) dated as of March 25, 2008; 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Agency and Lessee entered into an amendment to the original 
lease dated April 8, 2009 to restructure rent payments; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Suisun City took title to the California Marine Sports 
Property in March 2011; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Lessee has most recently expressed rent payment hardship to the 
Agency due a continued declined boating industry; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Suisun City and Lessee desire to modify the Original Lease 
by entering into the proposed amendment attached hereto as Attachment 1. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE be it resolved that the City of Suisun City Council hereby 
approves and authorizes the City Manager to execute the Second Amendment to the 
Original Lease Agreement with California Marine Sports, Inc.  
 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the Suisun City Council 
meeting held on August 16, 2011, by the following vote: 

 
AYES:  Councilmembers:__________________________________________ 
NOES:   Councilmembers:__________________________________________ 
ABSENT: Councilmembers:__________________________________________ 
ABSTAIN: Councilmembers:__________________________________________ 
 
 WITNESS my hand and seal of said Agency this 16th day of August, 2011. 
   
 ________________  
 Linda Hobson  
 City Clerk 

 



 

1216898-1  Second Lease Amendment 
California Marine Sports, Inc 1 

ATTACHMENT 1 

 
SECOND AMENDMENT TO LEASE AGREEMENT 

 
 This Amendment to Lease Agreement (this “Second Amendment”) dated as of August __, 2011, is 
executed by and between the City of Suisun City, a public body corporate and politic (“Landlord”) and California 
Marine Sports, Inc., a California (“Tenant”). 
 

RECITALS 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Suisun City Redevelopment Agency (the “Agency”) and Tenant entered into a 
Lease Agreement dated as of March 25, 2008 (the “Original Lease”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, Agency and Tenant entered into an Amendment to the Original Lease dated April 8, 2009 (the 
“First Amendment”) to modify the rent schedule; and 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 15.4 of the Original Lease, the City of Suisun City became the Landlord 
upon title to the Property transferring from the Redevelopment Agency of the City of Suisun City to the City of Suisun 
City; and 
 

WHEREAS, Landlord and Tenant desire to modify the Original Lease, as amended, by entering into this 
Second Amendment.  
 
 NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants herein contained and other good and 
valuable consideration, Landlord and Tenant agree as follows: 
 
1. Capitalized terms used herein without definition shall have the meanings ascribed to such terms in the 
Original Lease.  
 
2.         Exhibit A of the First Amendment (Base Rent Schedule) is hereby amended to provide that Base Rent for the 
period July 2011 through March 2013 shall be the amount shown in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated 
herein by reference.  
 
3.     Except as set forth in this Amendment, the Original Lease remains unchanged and in full force and effect.   
Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, the Base Rent chargeable for Years 6 through 20 of the term of the 
Lease shall be established pursuant to Exhibit C of the Original Lease.  
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Landlord and Tenant have executed this Amendment as of the date first set forth 
above.  

 
CITY OF SUISUN CITY     CALIFORNIA MARINE SPORTS, INC., 
 
By: _____________________________   By: _____________________________ 
       Suzanne Bragdon, City Manager          Grant Fulford, President 
 
Attest:       APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
      
By: _____________________________   By: _____________________________ 
 
       Linda Hobson, City Clerk           Anthony Taylor, City Attorney 
  
 



 

1216898-1  Second Lease Amendment 
California Marine Sports, Inc 2 

 

 Exhibit A 
Revised Base Rent Schedule 

 
         

Apr-08 $0 Apr-09 $0 Apr-10 $2,500 Apr-11 $3,500 Apr-12 $3,500 

May-08 $0 May-09 $0 May-10 $6,000 May-11 $6,000 May-12 $3,500 

Jun-08 $0 Jun-09 $0 Jun-10 $6,000 Jun-11 $6,000 Jun-12 $3,500 

Jul-08 $2,375 Jul-09 $3,750 Jul-10 $6,000 Jul-11 $3,500 Jul-12 $3,500 

Aug-08 $2,375 Aug-09 $3,750 Aug-10 $6,000 Aug-11 $3,500 Aug-12 $3,500 

Sep-08 $2,375 Sep-09 $3,750 Sep-10 $6,000 Sep-11 $3,500 Sep-12 $3,500 

Oct-08 $2,375 Oct-09 $3,750 Oct-10 $4,500 Oct-11 $3,500 Oct-12 $3,500 

Nov-08 $2,375 Nov-09 $2,500 Nov-10 $3,500 Nov-11 $3,500 Nov-12 $3,500 

Dec-08 $2,375 Dec-09 $2,500 Dec-10 $3,500 Dec-11 $3,500 Dec-12 $3,500 

Jan-09 $2,375 Jan-10 $2,500 Jan-11 $3,500 Jan-12 $3,500 Jan-13 $3,500 

Feb-09 $2,375 Feb-10 $2,500 Feb-11 $3,500 Feb-12 $3,500 Feb-13 $3,500 

Mar-09 $2,375 Mar-10 $2,500 Mar-11 $3,500 Mar-12 $3,500 Mar-13 $3,500 

          

 





______________________________________________________________________________ 
PREPARED BY: April Wooden, Community Development Director 
REVIEWED/APPROVED BY: Suzanne Bragdon, City Manager 

AGENDA TRANSMITTAL 
 
 
MEETING DATE:  August 16, 2011 
 

CITY AGENDA ITEM:  Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2011___:  Supporting the 
Submission of a Grant Application for Development of a Children’s Memorial Garden by the 
Solano County Chapter of The Compassionate Friends. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  There would be no fiscal impact on the City associated with the adoption 
of the attached resolution. 
 

BACKGROUND:  For several years, Vesta Thompson and her family have planted a tree near 
the Suisun City waterfront in memory of her son.  She also serves as the Chapter Leader of the 
Solano County Chapter of The Compassionate Friends.  The Compassionate Friends is a national 
nonprofit, self-help support organization which offers friendship and understanding to families who 
are grieving the death of a child of any age, from any cause.   There is no religious affiliation.  There are 

no membership fees or dues.  The Solano County chapter has, for over twenty years, been helping 
families toward the positive resolution of their grief following the death of a child. 
 

STAFF REPORT:  The Solano County Chapter of The Compassionate Friends has the 
opportunity to submit a grant application for funds in the amount of $10,000 to develop a 
Children’s Memorial Garden in Suisun City.  The Chapter has suggested a location near where the 
memorial trees have been planted, but is open to other locations as well.   The funds would be used 
to provide additional landscaping, perhaps a path of DG, and the placement of a large rock which 
has been donated as a memorial.  The group is seeking support from the City Council in the 
submission of the grant application.   
 
The Marin County Chapter has developed a Children’s Memorial Garden (photo attached).  While 
the Suisun City site would be much more modest, it would reflect the same general idea to provide 
a memorial to children lost too soon located in a place that is visited often by the public. 
 

RECOMMENDATION:  It is recommended that the City Council adopt Resolution No. 
2011___:   Supporting the Submission of a Grant Application for Development of a Children’s 
Memorial Garden by the Solano County Chapter of The Compassionate Friends. 
 

ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Resolution No. 2011-__:  Supporting the Submission of a Grant Application for 
Development of a Children’s Memorial Garden by the Solano County Chapter of The 
Compassionate Friends. 

2. Marin County Chapter Children’s Memorial Garden Photo. 



RESOLUTION NO. 2011-__ 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SUISUN CITY TO 

SUPPORT THE SUBMISSION OF A GRANT APPLICATION FOR THE 

DEVELOPMENT OF A CHILDREN’S MEMORIAL GARDEN BY THE SOLANO 

COUNTY CHAPTER OF THE COMPASSIONATE FRIENDS 

 

WHEREAS, The Compassionate Friends is a national nonprofit, self-help support 
organization which offers friendship and understanding to families who are grieving the death of 
a child of any age, from any cause, with no religious affiliation or membership fees or dues; and 

WHEREAS, The Solano County Chapter of The Compassionate Friends has, for over 
twenty years, been helping families toward the positive resolution of their grief following the 
death of a child; and 

WHEREAS, The Solano County Chapter of The Compassionate Friends has the 
opportunity to submit a grant application to provide funding for the development of a Children’s 
Memorial Garden in Suisun City; and 

WHEREAS, Suisun City desires to encourage the efforts of this organization. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Suisun City Council hereby adopts 
this resolution in support of the submission of a grant application for the development of a 
Children’s Memorial Garden by the Solano County Chapter of The Compassionate Friends.  

 PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the Suisun City Council held on 
Tuesday, the 16th of August 2011, by the following vote: 
 
AYES:  Councilmembers:                                            

NOES:  Councilmembers:                                             
ABSTAIN: Councilmembers:                                            

ABSENT: Councilmembers:                                            
 
 WITNESS my hand and the seal this 16th of August 2011. 
 
 
             
       Linda Hobson, CMC 
       City Clerk 
 





PREPARED BY:   Mark Joseph, Financial Services Manager 
REVIEWED/APPROVED BY: Ronald C. Anderson, Jr., Assistant City Manager 
    Suzanne Bragdon, City Manager 

AGENDA TRANSMITTAL 
 
MEETING DATE:  August 16, 2011 
 
JOINT AGENDA ITEM:  Accept the Investment Report for the Quarter Ending June 30, 2011. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  None as this item is for information only. 
 
BACKGROUND:  Each quarter we are required to prepare an Investment Report that shows 
how all the City’s/Agency’s/Authority’s available cash is invested.  This report must indicate the 
type of investment, what institution it is invested in, current value and interest earnings, etc. 
______________________________________________________________________________ 

STAFF REPORT:  The City’s and Agency’s total cash and investments (par amount) equaled 
$43,296,363 for the period ending June 30, 2011. 

In terms of return on our investment, we earned 1.44% for the quarter.  This compares very 
favorably with the LAIF return of only 0.48%.  As can be seen in the pie chart in the attached 
report, most of the City’s/Agency’s/Authority’s money is invested in federally insured CD’s, US 
Treasuries, or Agency Notes, all of which generate higher yields than LAIF.  The large balance 
in our Checking Account is necessary to keep our banking fees and charges down (the interest 
earned is used to offset these costs). 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  It is recommended that the Council/Agency/Authority accept the 
Fourth Quarter Financial Officer’s Investment Report. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:   
 

1. Financial Officer’s Investment Report, June 30, 2011. 







 

 

M I N U T E S 

 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE 

SUISUN CITY COUNCIL, REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

AND HOUSING AUTHORITY 

TUESDAY, JULY 19, 2011 

7:00 P.M. 

SUISUN CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS -- 701 CIVIC CENTER BOULEVARD -- SUISUN CITY, CALIFORNIA 

ROLL CALL 

Mayor / Chairman Sanchez called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM with Council / Board 
Members Day, Derting, Hudson, and Segala. 
Pledge of Allegiance was led by Council Member Segala. 
Invocation was given by City Manager Bragdon. 

PRESENTATIONS/APPOINTMENTS 
(Presentations, Awards, Proclamations, Appointments). 

1. Appointment of Voting Delegate and Alternate(s) for the League of California Cities Annual 
Conference.   

Motioned by Mayor Sanchez and seconded by Council / Board Member Hudson to 

appoint Council / Board Member Hudson voting delegate and Mayor Sanchez to be the 

alternate delegate for the League of California Cities Annual Conference. Motion 

carried unanimously. 

2. Presentation of Certificates of Appreciation for Participation in the Fourth of July Activities.   

Council Member Segala presented Certificates to: 

Herbert Brown, Gemma Geluz, Rowland Roberts, Gus Barkas, Linda Taylor, Kelly 

Welding, Scott Corey, Brian Kermoade, Alan Knopp, Michael O’Brien, Michael 

Provencher, Randall Webster, and Pamela Greenwood 

 

3. Presentation of a Proclamation to the Police Department Proclaiming August 2, 2011 as 
“National Night Out”.   

Mayor Sanchez read and Council Member Hudson presented the proclamation to Code 

Enforcement Pamela Greenwood.   

7:26 PM – Mayor Sanchez recessed the meeting for refreshments. 

 7:36 PM – Mayor Sanchez reconvened the Meeting. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
(Requests by citizens to discuss any matter under our jurisdiction other than an item posted on this 

agenda per California Government Code §54954.3 allowing 3 minutes to each speaker). 

George Guynn expressed concern about Brown Act rules, selling police dog for $1, and council 
salaries. 



July 19, 2011 City Council / Redevelopment Agency /Housing Authority Minutes Page 2 

 

 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST NOTIFICATION - None 

(Any items on this agenda that might be a conflict of interest to any Councilmembers / Boardmembers 

should be identified at this time.) 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
Consent calendar items requiring little or no discussion may be acted upon with one motion. 

City Council   

4. Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2011-69:  Acting as the Legislative Body of Community 
Facilities District No. 1, Peterson Ranch, Providing for the Levy and Collection of Special 
Taxes for Fiscal Year 2011-12 – (Kasperson). 

5. Community Facilities District (CFD) No. 2 and CFD Tax Zones 1, 2, 3, and 5 Tax Levy – 
(Kasperson). 

a. Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2011-70-:  Providing for the Levy and Collection of 
Special Taxes for Community Facilities District (CFD) No. 2 for Fiscal Year 2011-12.  

b. Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2011-71:  Adopting the Second Amendment to the 
Annual Appropriation resolution No. 2011-62 to Appropriate Funds for Capital 
Improvements in the CFD No. 2 Tax Zone 1 (Amberwood) Fund, and Operating 
Expenditures in CFD No. 2 Tax Zone 3 (Peterson Ranch) Fund.     

6. Setting Ad Valorem Tax Rates for Voter-Approved Debt Service Issues – (Anderson).   

a. Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2011-72:  Approving the Debt Service Rate for the 
North Bay Aqueduct Bond Issue for Fiscal Year 2011-12. 

b. Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2011-73:  Approving the Debt Service Rate for the 
Highway 12 Bond Issue for Fiscal Year 2011-12. 

7. Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2011-74:  Accepting the Landscape along Bikeway on 
Main Street Project as Completed and Authorizing the City Manager to Record the Notice of 
Completion for the Construction Contract on the City’s Behalf with Parker Landscape 
Development for the Project – (Kasperson).    

8. Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2011-75:  Authorizing the Recruitment of a Police 
Officer – (Dadisho). 

Joint City Council / Redevelopment Agency / Housing Authority  

9. Council/Agency/Commission Approval of the Minutes of the Regular and Special Meetings 
of the Suisun City Council, Redevelopment Agency Board and Housing Authority Board 
held on June 21, 2011 and July 5, 2011 – (Hobson).   

Joint City Council / Redevelopment Agency  

10. Council / Agency Approval of the June 2011 Payroll Warrants inclusive in the amount of 
$573,350.07; and Council Approval of the June 2011 Payable Warrants inclusive in the 
amount of $861,996.62 and Agency Approval of the June 2011 Payable Warrants inclusive 
in the amount of $61,918.83 – (Finance).   

 

 



July 19, 2011 City Council / Redevelopment Agency /Housing Authority Minutes Page 3 

 

 

Council Member Segala requested Item 7 be pulled from Consent Calendar. 

 

Motioned by Council / Board Member Day and seconded by Council/ Board Member 

Derting to approve the Consent Calendar Items 4-6 and 8-10.  Motion carried 

unanimously.  
 
Motioned by Council / Board Member Segala and seconded by Council/ Board Member 

Derting to approve Consent Calendar Item 7.  Motion carried unanimously.  

GENERAL BUSINESS 

City Council 

11. Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2011-76:  Authorizing the City Manager to Enter into a 
Construction Contract on the City’s Behalf with Ghilotti Construction Company for the 
Pintail Drive Resurfacing Project – (Kasperson).    

Motioned by Council Member Day and seconded by Council Member Segala to adopt 

Council Resolution No. 2011-76. Motion carried unanimously.  
 

PUBLIC HEARINGS:  None 

REPORTS:  (Informational items only.) 

12. City Manager/Executive Director/Staff – None 

13. Mayor/Council -Chair/Boardmembers 

Council / Board Member Segala expressed concern about the vote at the last meeting 
regarding Solano EDC and asked if the purpose was to reduce an expense in the budget. 
Mayor Sanchez replied yes.  

Council / Board Member Hudson reported would be attending the League of California 
Cities’ Civic Leadership Institute next week. 

ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business, Mayor Sanchez adjourned the City Council meeting at 7:49 PM.  

_________________________ 
Linda Hobson, CMC 
City Clerk 

 

 

 



______________________________________________________________________________ 
PREPARED BY: April Wooden, Community Development Director 
REVIEWED/APPROVED BY: Suzanne Bragdon, City Manager 

AGENDA TRANSMITTAL 
 
 
MEETING DATE:  August 16, 2011 
 

CITY AGENDA ITEM:   

PUBLIC HEARING  (CONTINUED TO SEPTEMBER 6, 2011) 
Council Adoption of Resolution 2011-__; A Resolution of the City Council of the City of 
Suisun City Recommending Approving a Preferred Land Use Alternative for the 2035 
General Plan Update – (Wooden).   

 

STAFF REPORT:  Given the urgency of addressing issues tied to the State’s proposed action to 
eliminate Redevelopment Agencies unless a “ransom” payment is made to the State, this item on 
the General Plan Update is continued to September 6, 2011. 
 



AGENDA TRANSMITTAL

MEETING DA

CITY AGENDA ITEM: Council Consideration, Introduction of, and Waiver of the Reading of
Ordinance No. Determining that it Will Comply with the Voluntmy Alternative
Redevelopment Program Pursuant to Pmt 1.9 of Division 24 of the California Health and Safety
Code in Order to Permit the Continued Existence and Operation of the Suisun City Redevelopment
Agency.

FISCAL IMPACT: Pursuant to state law, the City Council has two altematives: 1) Pay to Play, or
2) Dissolve. The fiscal impacts of these two altematives for this yem' and next year would be:

FY 2011-12 FY 2012-13
Fiscal Impact Pay to Play Dissolution Pay to Play Dissolution

Operating Budget $1,800,000 $1,800,000 $1,800,000 $1,800,000

New General Fund Property Taxes $0 ($380,000) $0 ($380,000)
Ransom Payment to the State $0 $0 $1,057,852 $0
Net Tax Increment ($1,000,000) $0 ($1,000,000) $0
Housing Set-Aside contribution ($500,000) $0 ($500,000) $0
Use of one-time reserves ($300,000) $Q $Q $Q

NET COSTS $1) $1,420.000 $1,357.852 $1,420,000

In addition, it would cost $4.5 million in FY 2011-12 to Pay to Play, which would avoid the loss of
$12.7 million in RDA assets. (Attachments 2 and 3.)

BACKGROUND: As pmt of the State's budget bills, the Califomia Legislature has adopted, and
the Govemor has signed, AB XI 26 (AB 26) and AB Xl 27 (AB 27) into law.

An 26 Dissolves the Redevelopment Agency

This is the first half of a two-pmt scheme to circumvent the will of the voters. Its impact is as
follows:

• Has suspended all activities (except enforceable obligations) of the Suisun City
Redevelopment Agency as of June 29, 2011.

• Dissolves the Agency as of October 1, 2011.

• Requires the liquidation of Agency assets subsequent to dissolution estimated to be $12.7
million (Attachment 2).

AB 26 provides that Agency assets will be liquidated in an expeditious manner, and proceeds
would be distributed to other taxing entities by the County Auditor-Controller as propelty tax!1(1
proceeds. 2>-v
PREPARED BY:
APPROVED BY:

Jason D. Garben, Economic Development Director ~
Suzanne Bragdon, City Manager

scorey
Text Box

scorey
Typewritten Text

scorey
Typewritten Text
August 16, 2011








































